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The Jarvie Ranch Historic Site is a permanently administered interg?e;atiV§ site by the
Vernal, Utah BLM District (Map No. 1). This 19th Century ranch is managed utilizing a
cultural resource management plan. The goal of the plan is to recreate, as accurately
as possibie, the ranch as it was during John Jarvie's 1ife. This would present to the
public a view of 1ife on the American frontier during the Tate 19th Century.

The Jarvie Ranch complex (Photo No. 1) contains the following structures and ijéCtS;

{1) Waterwheel, (2) Dugout, (3} Corral, (4) uiﬁCkaﬁlth Shop, (5) Lc; Storehouse, (6) Log
Store, (7) Log Home, (8} Stone House, (9) Caretaker's Log House, (10) Irrigation Ditches,
() Feﬁryg (12) Fences, {13) Graves. These buiidings and structures represent tne
Jarvie period. The post-darvie structures and buildings include: (14) The Chicken
House, (i5) tetal Granary, (i6) Metal Wellhouse, (17) Wooden Addition to the Stonehouse,
(18) Double-Wide Trailer. (19) Certain Fences, (20; Corral Additions, (21) Campbell Rock
Garden, (22} Electrical Box Shed.

The Jarvie Ranch complex contains many buildings, objects, sites (Sketch Map), and unex-

posed areas of historic value within its 35.38 acres. Host date to the earliest period

of Qccupaiiaﬂ 1880-1909. The 35.38-acre area (Map No. 2) included in the nomination is

the size of the lot on which the ranch is located. Lands surrounding the 1ot are public
i Y

tands {Lot 3, T2N, R24E, Section 23, Salt Lake Base and Meridian).
A1l historic buildings on the properity are vernacular types simply constructed of avail-
abie native materials-log, stone, and earth. They are utilitarian in design, void of

mjw

‘j particuiar style or decoration. All roofs were origi na??y sod.  All are in good to
xcellent condition and remain in their original Tcocation

l‘hJ

The olidest of the five historic buildings is the dugout (Photo No. 2) on the southwest-
erit end of the property built into a hillside with the south-facing entrance overlcoking
the Green River. It was buiit by Bill Lawrence and served @rig1aa|1g as temporary living
gquarters for the Jarvie family and later as a storage cellar and hiding place for the
outlaw gangs that freguented Brown's Park.
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Northeast of the corral and stable complex is a log structure (Photo No. 4) used by
Jarvie as a blacksmith shop. The blacksmith shop is a single room, one story, rectangu-
lar building measuring 15" x 20'. It is constructed of cottonwood 1ogs. The roof is
made of split juniper logs and slopes slightly upward from the rear to the front of the
building. One entry is located on the south side. The building is in excellent condi-
tion (Structure No. 4).

East of the blacksmith shop is the fifth historic building (Photo No. 5), a small 10' x
9' 1og structure originally used by John Jarvie for storage, now used as a pumphouse.
It is made of hewn logs with a roof of whip-sawed planks. There is one door on the
south side of the structure. It is in excellent condition (Structures No. 5 and 6).

East of the dugout is a single-story house (Photos No. 6 and 7) constructed of quarried
stone. It was built in the 1880's by Jack Bennett, one of Butch Cassidy's Wild Bunch.
The stone house was used primarily for storage; however, it was occasionally occupied by
overnight gquests. The building is a one room rectangle with a gabled roof constructed
of log rafters and sawn-lumber planking. The single entry door faces scuth and the
single four-over-four window faces east. The stone house is in excellent condition
(Structure No. 7).

In the 1930's, a two room frame addition was added to the west side of the stone house
by Frank Jenkins. A small screened frame porch was constructed on the west side of the
addition by Duward Campbell in the 1960's.

A retaining wall (Photo No. 11) constructed of stone and log runs for approximately
sixty feet east and west along the southern edge of the property south of the stone
house. Built by Jarvie to protect his property from the waters of the river and its
winter ice flows, the retaining wall helps to identify the historic course of the Green
River (Structure No. 12).

West of the dugout are the remains of a waterwheel (Photo No. 8). The wheel was built
by Jarvie ca. 1902 and was used to irrigate his eastern pasture. Water was moved by the
wheel into a flume which emptied into the irrigation ditch (Structure No. 8).

An irrigation ditch was constructed in 1902 by Charles Crouse. The ditch runs tirough
the entire length of the Jarvie property and is still used today for irrigation purposes.

The site of the Jarvie ferry (Photo No. 10), which operated from 1881 until 1909, can
still be identified on the bank of the river east of the stone house. The original
ferry pole is still standing and is the major remnant of the ferry that stiil exists
(Structure No. 10).

The property also includes several original fences of cedar posts and Kelly Diamond
Point wire. One such fence encloses most of the eastern pasture.
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Four graves (Photos No. 12a-d) of colorful and controversial figures in Brown's Park
history are situated northwest of the corral complex. Hook, the first mayor of Cheyenne,
Wyoming, drowned while on a prospecting expedition in 1868. Young drowned while fording
the river in 1885. Robinson was murdered by Jesse Ewing in 1882. Jesse Ewing was mur-
dered in 1885, the victim and killer now rest side by side (No. 11).

The foundations of ten log structures have been identified. They include cabins, a
granary, a barn, and the old ferry caretaker's house. The most important sites are
those of the original three room Jarvie log house and the one room Jarvie store. Al-
though the structures were dismantled during the 1920's, the stone cellar of the store
was not filled in until 1934, Jarvie store and cabin (Photos No. 13 and 14). Socially
and economically, these buildings were central to life in Brown's Park. The store was
the only source of supplies in the Park and a focal point of social 1ife for the Park's
inhabitants. The cabin was utilized as a home by the Jarvie's after the year spent in
the dugout. The Jarvie's were socially prominent people in the Park and their home was
the focal point of social life for neighbors, friends, and outlaws who inhabited the
Park.

The store and cabin reconstruction is based on archaeological excavations conducted in
1982-1983, oral and written descriptions of people who visited these structures when
Jarvie was alive, photos of the structures while they were in place and after they were
moged to Beaver Creek, a stream valley east of the Jarvie Ranch (Structures No. 13 and
14}.

Recent additions to the property include a log chicken house (1930's), a double-wide
trailer home, metal granary, and a metal well house (all 1960's).

Natural Setting: The building complex is situated on a terrace of the Green River.
Farly 20th Century photographs indicate little change in the terrace's shape or size.
According to local informants, the river was adjacent to the stone building in the
1880's. Presently, the river's medium height level is 50 meters south of the stone
building. The fluvial sands and silts were augmented and extended by alluvial fill
brought in by John Jarvie. This fill is buttressed by a retaining wall and a row of
cottonwoods. The store/cabin were built into and on the natural fluvial materials and
cultural fill. The dugout and corrals are located on and in the gravel portion of the
terrace which is west of the stone building. This portion of the terrace has been
modified by the Crouse ditch and a small trail that leads from the corrais to the
dugout. A ditch that is presently used for irrigation has also been cut through the
gravel portion of the terrace.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Archaeology-Historic: The social and cultural development of human habitation in Brown's
Park has occurred in an isolated geographic area of northeast Utah-northwest Colorado.
The succession of cultures and their societies from the early archaic archaeological
period to the present has occurred in an area that is isolated from the maintstreams of
development. The Jarvie Ranch is no exception. This ranch, as did other historic period
habitation locations, span the era from the individualist (outlaws, miners, etc.), who
solved problems of survival and adaption on a one-to-one basis to that of a cohesive
frontier society composed of persons coalescing into temporary groups to solve problems
of mutual interest. Thus, Brown's Park became "Americanized". The Jarvie complex com-
posed of its buildings, structures, and objects illustrate the adaption and transition
of Brown's Park society from that of the individual to that of a cohesive community of
interacting social units and economic structures. Further, Jarvie Ranch, through 1it-
erature search and archaeological excavation, is shedding light on the validity of local
folklore; dietary range and practices; social-technological expression in its architec-
ture; and changes in Brown's Park social structure; heritage of local families. The
sphere of cultural interaction is exhibited by the Jarvie property's artifactual assem-
blages and architectural construction. Human adaption to a severe environment utilizing
local materials with available technology is exhibited in the buildings, structures, and
objects of the Jarvie complex. Jarvie is unique in its state of preservation and docu-
mentation and will be nighly useful in documenting and recording of surrounding historic
sites.

Exploration/Settlement: Jarvie established a center for the distribution of goods and a
focal point for social interaction during the early phase of permanent settlement of
Brown's Park. Other locations of habitation had existed for this purpose during the
early trading and trapping period. These were abandoned after the demise of fur trapping
in northeastern Utah. Socially/economically, the fur trapper period was radically dif-
ferent than the Jarvie period. The settlement pattern and economic structure of the out-
law period constrasted strongly from the Jarvie era, although the two interacted. The
Jarvie Ranch and other ranches were focal points for social gatherings during the early
permanent settlement period. The economic orientation of the Jarvie Ranch was different
than those of the surrounding ranches because of the store and ferry. These conditioned
the travel patterns through Brown's Park and the character of social interaction among
persons of various economic backgrounds. Jarvie, as did other settlers, brought their
“culture” from their points of origin (birthplace). This is exhibited in the structures
built. Other Jarvie period structures exhibit the culture of the men who built them.

The artifacts and diet evidence indicate the variety of activities and cultural practices
that Brown's Park society practiced in the late 19th early 20th Centuries. 4

The John Jarvie family was one of the pioneer families in Brown's Park. They arrived in
1880. Jarvie utilized a waterwheel and ditch system to irrigate the pastures necessary
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for his 1ivestock interests. He also operated the only general store within a seventy-
mile radius, the first Brown's Park post office, and a ferry across the Green River.
Thus, the Jarvie Ranch became the Brown's Park social center as well as a nhub for com-
merce, communications, and transportation. Many of Brown's Park's legendary characters,
including Butch Cassidy's Wild Bunch, are associated with the property. Jarvie's violent
murder in 1909 greatly distressed the local popuilation. Fortunately, however, the
buildings, objects, and sites on the property today afford a unique opportunity to docu-
ment his career as a respected and well-liked community leader.

Jarvie moved to Brown's Park in 1880 and opened a store on the bpanks of the Green River.
Since his was the only store in the area, he carried a large number of items. "He sold
just about everything from Indian flour through new saddles, boots, wagon supplies, even
had a pile of teepee poles for the Indians stacked outside."

On February 14, 1881, Jarvie was appointed postmaster of the first post office in Brown's
Park, an office that served three states: Utah, Colorado, and Wyoming. The mail came
from Ft. Duchesne, Utah en route to Green River City and Rock Springs, Wyoming each way
every day. The post office was closed in 1887 when Jarvie was asked to investigate some
suspicious dealings of a fellow postmaster in Vernal, Utah,

In 1881, when ferry operator Doc Parsons died, Jarvie took over the business and con-
structed a ferry on his property. The Jarvie ferry became a major north-south link for
travelers and livestock journeying through Brown's Park. The Jarvie ferry operated
until 1909 with a brief interruption in service during 1902-1903 when it was temporarily
put out of business because Charles Crouse built a bridge a short distance downstream.

Jarvie died on July 6, 1909 when he was murdered by two strangers who had heard he was
wealthy. The July 30, 1909 issue of the Vernal Express eulogized John Jarvie by stating:

"It is hard to imagine John Jarvie dead. Harder still to think of him murdered... He

kept a ferry; but he was more than a ferryman; he kept a store, but he was not circum-
scribed by the small scope of a storekeeper... histor§ will be incomplete without the

last thirty years of the 1ife story of John Jarvie."2

Brown's Park was an area perepheral to the development of the Wyoming basin (southwest
Wyoming) and the Uintah Basin. Each area had its own developmental history with Brown's
Park receiving from, but contributing little, to the culture of each area. Because of
this isolation, Brown's Park developed a society unique to the Three Corner area (north-
east Utah, southwest Wyoming, northwest Colorado). In this frontier microcosm, an outlaw
society developed where fugitives could easily associate with settlers. Law, as each
surrounding area knew it, was absent. Instead, each society adopted a live-and-let-live
attitude. This relationship was mostly harmonious, but violence occasionally occurred.
The Jarvie Ranch embodied this unique blend of individualism and order which this ar-
rangement called for. Honest people and outlaws visited and traded at the store, visit-
ed the Jarvies and spent their ill-gotten gain which, in turn, was distributed by Jarvie
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to his creditors. Téamsters operated on the fre1ght road between Verna1 and Rock S
Springs. These individuals utilized the ferry at the Ranch. This po1nt of centact was
a primary source of contact between the surrounding areas and Brown's Park. From th1s
unique arrangement, much romanticized folklore has arisen. T.V., movies, books, and
local folklore has centered on the outlaw, Jarvie and Brown's Park. The ranch and dts
remains, historical and archaeological, can and is contributing to the separation of fact
from f1ct1on Possibly, this property, in conjunction with other historic sites, can
detail the evolution and demise of a well defined (geograph1ca11y) society. that ex1sted )
in the late 19th Centuny As many of the ‘local people in Vernal and Rock Spr1ngs ar '
descended from Brown's Park settlers, there is much local interest in the area and rancl
"Events today are compared to those of a century ago, particularly if part1cu1ar sets of -
families are involved. The 10ca1 phys1ography abounds with names of the - eariy settlers
~of Brown's Park. ,

_Text by Bill Tennet énd,B]aihe Ph111ips. '
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CONTRIBUTING PROPERTIES: JARVIE HISTORIC RANCH DISTRICT

Buildings Structures Objects
Dugout Corral Ferry Post
Blacksmith Shop Stable Graves (4)
Storehouse Waterwheel
Stonehouse Retaining Wall
Store/Cabin Irrigation Ditch

Fence

NONCONTRIBUTING PROPERTIES: JARVIE HISTORIC RANCH DISTRICT

Buildings Structures
Stone House Additions Chicken House
Caretakers Trailer Metal Granery

Metal Wellhouse

Corral Additions

Electrical Box Shed

Rock Garden

Fences (5)

Log Structure Foundations (5)
Gates (3)
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JOHN JARVIE RANCH HISTORIC DISTRICT
PHOTOS

# 1 Jarvie Ranch
2 Dugout
3a Jdarvie Corral
3b Jarvie Stable
4 Blacksmith Shop
5 Storehouse/Pumphouse
6 Stonehouse-South side
7 Stonehouse-%Yest end
8 NWater wheel
10 Ferry Post
11 Retaining Wall
12a - 12d photos of four graves
13a Jarvie Store & Cabin
13b Jarvie cabin & Store
Total of 17 photos enclosed.

Photo # 9 was not included as Crouse's Ditch could not be clearly photographed.



